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- OIL CONSERVATION COMM'ISSICN
o o P. 0. BOX 871 ." . '
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO =

R .W}Osfu
#éﬁruary 20, 1963 -

qmaraﬁc tetroleum Corporztion
Fo ¢, lex 2040 :
Tulse 2, Lklahoma

sttention: Hr. R; 5. Christie

siministrative Urder TX«17
Uentlomen:
Refercace is mede to your letter of Janusry 25, 1963,

whercin you request cuthority to com; iste your Jicarille «pache “BY
Lell Mo, 10 locetad §n thoe N4 wl /b of .ection 2C, Township 24

‘North, %nr-: 5 dest, ‘Ui, Rio srpibe County, Mlew M oxico, with 3%

{nek 1Y eesine €nd produce the Ickoto kydracerbons throuch sald casincg
string as a tubingless completion, " We have also raceived the gas-
iiquid retio report requestad in cur letter of February 6, 1963,

. Inasmuch &4 you cKpeet thit the weil will produce with @
cas-iiquid retic io the neigzhborlioed of 61,5CC to one, there should be
no fraductinn problem or waste encountered by your proposed completion,

fmerada ketrbléum Cofporation'13,;thereforc, hereby &uthorized
to complete and procduce the subject wall in eccordance with the pwocedure
outline in your letter of January 249,

" The Commission does reserve the rincht, however, to review

this mettar ot eny time that it appears waste may be resulting from

the pruojosed method of preduction.

Vary truly yours,

A, 1. LURTER, Jr.,
secretury-lirector

Uil Conservation Commission - Aztec:
U. 5. Geclogical Survey - Fermington
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' February 8, 1963

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Sante Fe, New Mexico

Deax Mr. Nutter: ‘

In answer to your request of February 6, 1963, please be
advised the Jicarilla Apache "B" No. 10, located in Section 20,
Township 24 North, Range 5 West, produced at the rate of 3 323
MCF with 54 barrels of condensate daily resulting in a gas

condensate ratio of 61 »500 cubic feet per barrel. No formation
water was produced in the test.

Very truly.yours,

AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION
—’TQEEZS;QCZZZLAMZ:Lé;lﬁb

R. S. Christie

RSC:dw -
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 6, 1963

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
P, O. Box 2040
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Gent lemens

Reference is made to your letter of January 29, 1963,
wherein you request a tubing exception for your Jicarilla
Apache "B" Well No. 10, located in Section 20, Township
24 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

. Please furnish this office with a report of the gas~-
liquid ratic of said well. Upon receipt of this informa-
tion, we will be happy to consider your application, -

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S8, NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSN/esx

ccs Mr. Emery C. Arnold

. District Supervisor
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Mr. P. T. McGrath

United States Geological Survey
P. O, Box 959

Farmington, New Mexico
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January 29, 1963

AIR MAIL

'.
New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission

Box 871"
Sa.nta. Fe New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr , Secretary-Director
Gentlemen:

Anmerada Petroleum Corporation has completed its J. Apache

- "B" No. 10 well located 1850' from the south line and
1850' from the west line, Section 20-24N-5W, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. :

A string of 3-1/2" oD (2.992 ID) was set at 6881' with a ~
DV tool set at 2419, .

No tubing has been run, therefore, we respectfully requést o
an exception to statewide rule 107 (d)-(a) be granted.

Yours very truly,

.9 Ptz

R. S. Christie
RSC aw

cc: Mr. Emery Arnold, New Mexico 0Oil Conserva.tion Commission, -
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, New Mexico
Mr. P. T. McGrath, U. S. Geol. Survey, Box 959, Farmington,
New Mexico
Mr. Dan Furse, Amerada Petroleum Corp., Box 1469 s Durango
Colorado



